Adair, Jonathan

From: Photography, Medical (Antrim) [MedicalPhotography.AAH_ B

Sent: ' 05 February 2010 16:26
To: Russell, George, : S
Subject: ' ‘ FW: Hyponatraemia Wall Chart for Children.
Attachments: HSC (SQSD) 20-07 Wallchart (A3) Final Print Version-05 05.02.10.pdf
{
importance: High
George,

Please see attached.

David

Medical Photography & Illustration Dept

* Level A, Antrim Hospital. BT41 208
¢  ext: [ Tie 1inc/ N o- ODI: _

8 medicalphotography.aah
<mailto:david.fleming G

From: Fleming, David

Sent: 05 February 2010 14:47

To: Photography, Medical (Antrim)

Subject: FW: Hyponatraemia Wall Chart for Children.

David Fleming
Medical Photography & Illustration Dept

DHSSPS
330-228-001




% Level A, Antrim Hospital. BT41 2QB

(' Ext: -Tie line _ or DDI: —

s david. flenin N i1 to:david. flemin

\ . ) 1

From: Russell, George [mailto:George.Russe_

Sent: @5 February 2010 14:08
To: Fleming, David
Subject: Hyponatraemia Wall Chart

or Children.

David

—

Good afternoon.
With regard to the Hyponatraemia Wall Chart for Children.
Would you please set up another poster?

Could you please alter the title on the top, as guideline has been spelt guildline.

The title at the top should be as follows.

4 v

DHSSPS LOGO PARENTERAL FLUID THERAPY for CHILDREN & YOUNG PERSONS
Sept :

(AGED OVER 4 WEEKS & UNDER 16 YEARS)
2007 o

&
2
.
DHSSPS

330-228-002




T - Tnitial management guideline
Lmended repruary 2019

_Pplease. keep the layout of the title the.s ame as_in_the previous poster R —

The amended date has changed to February 2010.

+

Lol B

should you have any gueries please contact me.
Many thanks

rge

fa

PAEDIATRIC PARENTERAL FLUID THERAPY ( 1 month - 16 yrs )

{ {

PAEDIATRIC PARENTERAL FLUID THERAPY ( 2 month - 16 yrs )

‘George M Russell

(Standards and Guidelines Unit
| Room D1.1

Castle Buildings

Stormont Estate

Belfast

BT4

0

prone o NN

DHSSPS

330-228-003






